
 

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 831 

Forest Lake, MN 

 
March 31, 2011 

 

Agenda Item 7.4 

 
 

TO: School Board  

FROM: Donna Friedmann 

RE: LICENSED PERSONNEL 
   

I recommend approval of the following licensed personnel: 

A. UNPAID LEAVE OF ABSENCE:   

 1. Jan Mrozinski – Child care leave of absence for the 2011-12 school year. 
 2. Margi Rychley – Child care leave of absence for the 2011-12 school year. 
 
B.  NON-CURRICULAR ASSIGNMENT: 

 1. Ashley Brett – 7/8th grade girls’ Head Track Coach (CJH). 
 2. Ryan Finke – 8th grade boys’ Assistant Baseball Coach (CJH). 
 3. Kris Bowers-Groeneweg – 7th grade girls’ Head Softball Coach (CJH). 
 4. Kevin Hagen – 8th grade Head Baseball Coach (SW). 

 5. Chris Kotys – Future Problem Solving Coach (FLE). 
 6. Kristin McIntosh – 7/8th grade girls’ Assistant Track Coach (CJH). 
 7. Chris Rupar – 7th grade boys’ Head Baseball Coach (CJH). 
 8. Kyle Swenson – 7th grade Assistant Baseball Coach (SW). 
 9. Ashley Wilke – 8th grade girls’ Assistant Softball Coach (CJH). 
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